From: [Nawe removed]@gov.wales >
Sent: 13 April 2021 16:26
To: [Name removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Cc: [Name revoved]@gov.wales >; [Nane removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk >
Subject: RE: Request for meeting between [Natural Resources wWales Ofﬁc'mt] and Gatenby
Sanderson

Hi [Natwral Resowrces wales Officiall,

I've also just received an email from [welsh covernment official] as well. The contact
is [qatenbysanderson Official] [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com

I'll let her know to expect you to be in contact

[welsh covernment Officlal]

Datblygu Gwledig & Deddfwriaeth / Rural Economy & Legislation
Ffon/Tel: [Nuwmber removed]

E-bost: | E-mail: [Name removed]@gov.wales [Name removed]@llyw.cymru

From: [Namwe removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk >

Sent: 13 April 2021 16:16

To: [Name removed]@gov.wales >

Cc: [Name removed]@gov.wales >; [Nawe removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk >
Subject: RE: Request for meeting between [Natural Resources wales Ofﬁc'mt] and Gatenby
Sanderson

Hi [\welsh Government Official],

Just had a call from [Natwral Resources Wales Official] to say that [Wwelsh Government
Ofﬁcim] was happy for him to speak to GatenbysS this week and have direct access to them. Do you
have a contact name/email address please so that we can arrange the call?

Thanks,

[Natwnal Resources wales Official]

Llywodraethiant/Governance

Cyfarwyddiaeth Strategaeth a Datblygu Cofforaethol/Corporate Strategy and Development
Directorate

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru/Natural Resources Wales

[Nwber vemoved]l [Nwber removed]

Maes y Ffynnon, Penrhosgarnedd, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 2DW
Dysgwr Cymraeg
cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales



Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac
adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.

Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment
and natural resources sustainably.

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny
arwain at oedi.

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it
leading to a delay.

From: [Nawe removed]@gov.wales >
Sent: 13 April 2021 15:25
To: [Nawe removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk >

Cc: [Name revoved]@gov.wales; [Name reveoved]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk >
Subject: RE: Request for meeting between [Natural Resources Wales Officlal] and Gatenby
Sanderson

Hi [Natwral Resowrces wales Officiall,

Just to update you, we’ve discussed this and whilst there are no specific concerns
around [Natural Resources wWales Official] having a separate discussion with

GatenbyS from a public appointments perspective, other than the ideal regarding
parity, the panel / [welsh Government Official] as panel Chair will need to be

comfortable with this.

| believe [welsh covernment official] and [Natural Resources Wales Official] are

speaking later this afternoon on the recruitment process, so they will have an
opportunity to discuss this.

We can catch up tomorrow morning when we speak

[welsh qovernment Official]

Datblygu Gwledig & Deddfwriaeth / Rural Economy & Legislation
Ffon/Tel: [Nuwmber removed]

E-bost: | E-mail: [Name removed]@gov.wales [Name removed]@llyw.cymru

From: [Nowe removed]@gov.wales

Sent: 13 April 2021 10:07

To: [Namwe removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk >

Cc: [Name removed]@gov.wales >; [Nane removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk >
Subject: RE: Request for meeting between [Natural Resources Wales Officlal] and Gatenby
Sanderson



Hi [Natwral Resowrces wales Officiall,

Thanks for this. We're having discussions internally on this today with PBU and
[welsh Government Official] as the panel Chair — will get back to you asap

Erica Hawes

Datblygu Gwledig & Deddfwriaeth / Rural Economy & Legislation
Ffon/Tel: [Nuwmber removed]

E-bost: | E-mail: [Name removed]@gov.wales [Name removed]@llyw.cymru

From: [Name removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk >
Sent: 13 April 2021 08:58
To: [Nante removed]@gov.wales >

Cc: [Name removed]@gov.wales >; [Nanee removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk >
Subject: Request for meeting between [Natural Resources wWales Official] and Gatenby
Sanderson

Morning [Welsh Government Officlal],

| fed back to [Natural Resources wales Official] and [Natwral Resources wales Official]
after our catch up last night. [Natural Resources \wWales Officlal] is quite unhappy that he won't

have a chance to speak to Gatenby Sanderson until 21 April when the full panel will be present. |
understand the parity argument, but | think you mentioned it might be possible to speak to PBU
about a different approach? If possible, could we please arrange a meeting for [Natural Resources

wales OHLcLaL] and Gatenby Sanderson as soon as possible to discuss his requirements?

Thanks,

[Natwnal Resources wWales Official]

Llywodraethiant/Governance

Cyfarwyddiaeth Strategaeth a Datblygu Cofforaethol/Corporate Strategy and Development
Directorate

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru/Natural Resources Wales

[Number removed] [Nunber removed]

Maes y Ffynnon, Penrhosgarnedd, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 2DW
Dysgwr Cymraeg
cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac
adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.

Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment
and natural resources sustainably.



Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny
arwain at oedi.

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it
leading to a delay.

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the
protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice
explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.




